
From: Conan Chiu
To: Opioid Settlement Mailbox
Subject: Opioid Fund Annual Financial Report
Date: Thursday, September 4, 2025 8:23:02 AM

The following Opioid Settlement Fund Report was submitted:

Fiscal Year Ending

  2025

Name of Subdivision

  Public Health District IV (Central District Health)

Respondent's Name

  Mr. Conan Chiu

Title

  Financial Support Manager

Address

 
707 N Armstrong Pl
Boise, Idaho 837040825
United States
Map It

Phone Number

  (208) 327-8508

Email

  cchiu@cdh.idaho.gov

What was the subdivision's opioid settlement fund balance at the end of the prior fiscal year?

  $2,851,435.28

How much in total opioid settlement funds did the subdivision receive during the fiscal year?

  $1,171,320.42

What was the subdivision's opioid settlement fund balance at the end of the fiscal year?

  $3,392,149.50

-

How many disbursements of opioid settlement funds did the subdivision make during the current
fiscal year?

  10

-

Disbursement (1)

  $34,474.15

mailto:cchiu@cdh.idaho.gov
mailto:opioidsettlement@ag.idaho.gov
https://maps.google.com/maps?q=707+N+Armstrong+Pl+Boise%2C+Idaho+837040825+United+States
mailto:cchiu@cdh.idaho.gov


Disbursement (1) - Exhibit A Section

  A

Disbursement (1) - Exhibit A Paragraph

  1-3,5-9,11,14

-

Disbursement (2)

  $27,676.94

Disbursement (2) - Exhibit A Section

  B

Disbursement (2) - Exhibit A Paragraph

  1-3,10,12,15

-

Disbursement (3)

  $16,822.69

Disbursement (3) - Exhibit A Section

  C

Disbursement (3) - Exhibit A Paragraph

  3,6,9,12,15

-

Disbursement (4)

  $6,000.32

Disbursement (4) - Exhibit A Section

  D

Disbursement (4) - Exhibit A Paragraph

  5,7

-

Disbursement (5)

  $1,534.07

Disbursement (5) - Exhibit A Section

  E

Disbursement (5) - Exhibit A Paragraph

  3

-



Disbursement (6)

  $4,443.76

Disbursement (6) - Exhibit A Section

  F

Disbursement (6) - Exhibit A Paragraph

  3

-

Disbursement (7)

  $191,928.30

Disbursement (7) - Exhibit A Section

  G

Disbursement (7) - Exhibit A Paragraph

  1-4,6-12

-

Disbursement 8)

  $129,895.28

Disbursement (8) - Exhibit A Section

  H

Disbursement (8) - Exhibit A Paragraph

  1,3-4,6-10,12

-

Disbursement (9)

  $203,190.39

Disbursement (9) - Exhibit A Section

  J

Disbursement (9) - Exhibit A Paragraph

  1,3-4

-

Disbursement (10)

  $16,748.04

Disbursement (10) - Exhibit A Section

  I,K,L

Disbursement (10) - Exhibit A Paragraph



  1,2

-

SIgnature

  Conan Chiu

Date

  09/04/2025


